From: O'Reilly, Thomas

Sent: Saturday, December 31, 2011 9:54 AM

To: R C:cictios, Mariz; BT L<\Vis. David
Subject: FW: NSI Team Dashboard 12/30/11

Attachments: NSI Team Dashboard December 16-December 30,2011.pdf

Still a ot of questions an this chart. t would like to do a call maybe Tues PM with us before we bring in the rest of the
staff and see what our game plan should be, Maris please set 1t up.
Happy New Year.

From
Sent'Frlda ¢, December 30, 2011 138 PM

ne; : Cardiellos, Maria; §8
(DHS), D ‘Reilly, Thomas
Sub;act. NST Team Dashboard 12/30/11

Good aftarnoon,

Attached is the NSI Team Dashboard for the period ending 12/30/11. The next NSI Team Dashboard will be distributed
in two weeks.

Please note, we are currently working with the FBIL to ensure that the Dashboard reflects the gross number of SARs
submitted by those centers that are only utilizing eGuardian.

eGuardian metrics are included on the third page of the NSI Team Dashboard,

if you have any guestions, please contact your assigned NS| support specialist..
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